
  Twin Oaks Men’s Golf Club                    August 2016 
 
By now, the majority of you should be familiar with the Twin Oaks Men’s Golf Club Website.  As such, I have 
decided to go back to issuing a Rules and Greens Newsletter only.  Should this cause any of you to lose sleep or 
have the feeling that your panties are too tightly bunched, I am truly sorry.  As always, if it is really important 
to any of you to have those links included in my Newsletter, just let me know, and I will be happy to return to 
my previous format.   
 
Rules and Greens:   
 
One of the changes to the Rules of Golf for 2016 is with regards to Rule 18-2 which addressed the issue of a 
Ball at Rest Moved by Player, Partner, Caddie or Equipment.  Specifically, rule 18-2b (Ball Moving After 
Address) has been withdrawn.   This means simply that if a ball moves, after address or not, the application of 
a penalty under Rule 18-2 will be based purely on whether the player or an outside agency caused the ball to 
move or not.  For clarification, the Rules of Golf define Move or Moved as follows: “A ball is deemed to have 
“moved” if it leaves its position and comes to rest in any other place.”    
You know doubt recall the Dustin Johnson incident during the U.S. Open?  Dustin Johnson was stepping in to 
clean up a relatively short putt when he saw the ball move, ever so slightly.  He had not addressed the ball, nor 
did it appear from what I could see on T.V., that he caused the ball to move in any way.  Erring on the side of 
caution, Dustin called a rules official over to review the happening.  The Rules Official asked Dustin if he 
caused the ball to move.  Dustin said that he believed that he had done nothing to cause the ball to move, but 
had no explanation as to what might have caused the ball to move.  The Rules official told Johnson to play the 
ball as it lies and the “committee” would review the situation to determine if the one stroke penalty should be 
assessed.  So at this point, it seemed clear that Rule 18-2 would not apply, as the ball had not been moved by 
the player or anyone else, although the official did tell Johnson to play the ball as it lies, which would suggest 
he was responsible.   
So the question becomes, was the ball moved by an outside agency?  Rule 18-1, which addresses this issue 
says, “If a ball at rest is moved by an outside agency, there is no penalty and the ball must be replaced.  The 
note under Rule 18-1 does add a bit of clarity, I think, by saying, “It is a question of fact whether a ball has 
been moved by an outside agency.  In order to apply this Rule, it must be known or virtually certain that an 
outside agency has moved the ball, (not the player).  In the absence of such knowledge or certainty, the player 
must play the ball as it lies (with a penalty of one stroke) or, if the ball is not found, proceed under Rule 27-1.”   
The definition of “Outside agency”, basically; an outside agency is the player, his caddie, his competitor and 
his caddie, a ball or equipment, a referee, marker, an observer or forecaddie.  Wind and water, by the way, are 
not considered an outside agency.  So what the heck?  Do you mean to tell me that because Dustin Johnson 
couldn’t say what caused the ball to move, he is penalized a stroke?  As it turned out, yes, that was the case.  
It wasn’t until Johnson had finished his round that he was notified that he had indeed been penalized one 
stroke for causing his ball to move on the putting green, although, I guess an apology was given by the PGA 
later.  Fortunately, Johnson had won the tournament by two strokes!  For my way of thinking, that note about 
known or virtually certain should apply to the player having moved the ball, and not some outside agency.  I 
wonder; does gravity qualify as an outside agency? 



 
Now, let’s revisit another change to the rules this year.  With regards to the anchored putter ban, you may 
have received the attached link to the SCGA Rules Crew video which provides a little more clarity with regards 
to what is considered an anchor point.  This may prove of interest to certain members of our club. 
                     
http://www.scga.org/scga-video 
 
Finally, since I have been assisting our tournament directors with their tournament scoring, I would like to take 
just a moment to share with you the importance of submitting a complete and legible scorecard.  Please 
remember that scorecards should not be surrendered until they have been signed and witnessed.  Once they 
have been surrendered, any incorrect information on the card would, strictly speaking, be grounds for 
disqualification of said player/team.  Of course that is not something we want to do to any of our members 
ever.  So please, take the time to provide a scorecard that is as neat and as void of errors as possible.  Use last 
names and first initials, not just initials or first names.  There are always addition errors, so please be sure that 
the scores for each hole are easy to read.  I’ve had 3’s that look like 5’s, 7’s that look like 4’s and sometimes 
erasures on a hole which make it difficult to determine what the actual score was.  All I am asking is that you 
do your best to submit a scorecard that anyone on the scoring committee will be able to read without too 
much difficulty.  In this way, proper scores are entered and posted without error.  In that light, I submit the 
following as an example of a scorecard which is way beyond expectations, but evidence of someone who took 
the time to do it right.  Thank you Josh.   
 

 
 
 
Should you have questions and/or suggestions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  Thank you for your 
attention, and play well.    
 

http://www.scga.org/scga-video

